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Quotation

Ref: Roof sheet removal and disposal

To: Peter Higgs

Company:

Date: 07/06/22

Quotation Ref: 0404
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Alan:

Labour

Hand held power tools

Scaffold access

Waste disposal

All standard PPE, Hi-Vis, safety equipment to comply with site requirements

Fulltime none working supervisor / manager

Being the “Principal Contractor”

Welfare facilities

Any Electrical Work

Moving or clearing any obstacles from around the building
Removing any of the existing timber framework

Mains Power Supply

Structural engineer calculations

Any permissions required

. Access any Public Highway

Onsite parking is made available adjacent to the work area

Any electrics to the building will be made safe / isolated prior to the commencement of
works

Construction site and adjacent surrounding areas will be clear of all obstacles to allow free
movement to erect scaffold platforms on either side of the building. A clearance of
approximately 4 feet will be given above the roof area to allow free movement to remove
the roof sheets. Any delays caused by others may incur further charges

Trees and vegetation will be cleared by others prior to the commencement of work or by
Cladding SW Ltd at an additional cost

The existing timber framework will be dismantled by others

Mains power supply will be supplied by others and available for our use

Welfare facilities will be supplied by others and available for our use
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1. Supply a scaffold platform on both side elevations of the building
2. Remove and dispose of all asbestos materials and provide a Waste Transfer Note

ALL PRICES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED DUE TO THE
VOLATILE INDUSTRY AT THIS TIME. Please also note if the cladding is put on order, the quote may
need to be repriced prior to fabrication to incorporate any further increases or decreases

Payment terms will need to be agreed should we be successful in securing the works. Quotation
allows for the provision of all relevant documentation, including training records, method
statements and risk assessments

We trust that we have interpreted your requirements correctly, but should you have any
concerns or wish to discuss the works further please do not hesitate to contact us

Kind Regards

Alan Phillips and Steve Dawson
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